

MATT FAGAN

3RD ASSISTANT DIRECTOR

BASES

Elstree
London & South East
Leeds
Manchester
matt.fagancurry@yahoo.com
07732 180424
Full, clean driving licence (25+)

KEY SKILLS

Strong verbal/written communicator
Use of comms/radio etiquette
Crowd/SA management
Budgeting
Writing call sheets
Proof-reading call sheets
PC literate
Working with talent
DBS checked
Adobe Cloud proficient
Working closely with Directors
Driving abroad

TRAINING

BBC STUDIOS • OCT '23
River City Academy – 2nd AD Course
**ALLSPRING MEDIA/SKY
STUDIOS • JUL '24**
Moving Up to 2nd AD

PROFILE

Confident and diligent AD with experience multi- and single-camera drama on location, studio, base and office. In addition to working with high-profile talent, I also liaise with agencies to book supporting artists, against strict budgets, and direct crowd with speed and precision. I like to bring positivity, eagerness and determination to every role I undertake.

CREDITS

CORONATION STREET • ITV STUDIOS
3rd AD • Dailies Aug '24-Sep '24
MANGO • APATAN PRODUCTIONS
2nd AD • Jun '24
EASTENDERS • BBC STUDIOS
3rd AD • Jan '24-Apr '24
EASTENDERS • BBC STUDIOS
2nd AD • Dec '23
EASTENDERS • BBC STUDIOS
3rd AD • Apr '23-Dec '23
EMMERDALE • ITV STUDIOS
3rd AD • Jan '23-Mar '23
EASTENDERS • BBC STUDIOS
3rd AD • July '22-Dec '22
EMMERDALE • ITV STUDIOS
3rd AD • Dailies June '22
CORONATION STREET • ITV STUDIOS
3rd AD • Dailies June '22
EASTENDERS • BBC STUDIOS
3rd AD • Jan '22-June '22
EASTENDERS • BBC STUDIOS
Artist Assistant Director (Base Runner) • Aug '21-Dec '21
EASTENDERS • BBC STUDIOS
Runner • July '21-Aug '21

OTHER EMPLOYMENT

OWNER • LITTLE MEXICAN KITCHEN

2020-2022

Finish-at-Home meal kits business started and run from my home during the height of the pandemic. Business built from scratch to have a large social media presence, e-commerce website, through which we sold hundreds of meal kits, with everything cooked from scratch, by me, by hand. Expanded to include supper clubs in the summer of 2021, which involved converting our home and garden into a 15-seater restaurant every Saturday for 8 weeks.

HEAD CHEF • SYMPLICITY BURGER

2019-2020

Head chef of a small, but extremely busy, vegan restaurant from renowned chef and restaurateur, Neil Rankin. Responsible for all aspects from running a kitchen from hiring, training, menu planning, preparation, rotas, cleaning, profit and loss and stock taking.

MANAGING DIRECTOR • YUCATAN LDN LTD

2016-2019

Mexican food business, specialising in pop-ups and kitchen residencies at pubs and events throughout London, including Street Feast.